Kesha Buckner

From: Cynthia Parker

Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 10:35 AM
To: Kesha Buckner

Cc: kmb921

Subject: FW: West Madison Utility District
Kesha,

Please place on the agenda under Karl for Monday’s meeting.
Thank you.

Cynthia Parker, Chief Deputy Chancery Clevk/Board Secretary
Madison County Chancery Clerk

P O Box 404

Canton, MS 39046

(601) 855-5535

Fax: (601)855-5759

www.madison-co.com

From: Reeves, Letitia <lreeves@madison-schools.com>
Sent: Thursday, April 16, 2020 10:08 AM

To: Karl Banks <kbanks921@gmail.com>

Cc: Cynthia Parker <cparker@madison-co.com>
Subject: West Madison Utility District

My term expires is May as Board Commissioner with West Madison Utility District. So, this needs to be on the Board of
Supervisors' agenda for their upcoming meeting for April 20, 2020. Karl, as | told you, | am willing to serve again if you
wish to reappoint me. | am cc'ing Cynthia so she can make sure it gets on the agenda. Please let me know if you need
anything else.

Letitia H. Reeves

16th Section Land Manager

Madison County Schools

476 Highland Colony Parkway
Ridgeland, MS 39157

Receptionist Telephone: 601-499-0800
Direct Telephone Line: 601-499-0717
Cell Telephone: 601-214-4613



